
Project Questions and Answers 
 
Q: We have the following questions for this project. Because of current challenging travel 
circumstances associated with COVID-19, we are not planning on attending the job walk. A few 
of these questions could be answered as we walk the site, we would appreciate your help in 
answering the following questions. 

Answer: City staff highly suggests that you attend the pre-bid walk for this project. This meeting 
will be conducted in compliance with social distancing. 

Q: Can you provide as-built drawings for the pools; this will expedite health department 
submissions?  

Answer: Yes, they are now posted to the Project bid page.  

Q: This project will include health department drawings, submission, and approval from the health 
department for this work, this may impact the start date for the children’s pool. The scope of work 
does not say anything preparing plans for health department submission is that to be included into 
the scope of work for this project.  

Answer: Yes, Contractor must complete all tasks and shall obtain all necessary permits to complete 
the work. 

Q: Can you give us a length of how many feet of 12’ depth on the 50-meter pool?  

Answer: The pool is 50 meters x 25 Yards. The deep end is approximately 25 yards x 26 feet  

Q: What are the number and sizes of the main drain grates inside the 50-meter pool?  

Answer: There are two (2) drain grates; size is approximately 24” x 24” 

Q: What are the number and sizes of the main drain grates inside the children’s pool?  

Answer: There are four (4) drain grates, size is 18” x 18”; each grate consists of four (4) each 9” 
x 9” squares to make up the 18” x 18”.  

Q: Item #7 in the project information says to replace the perimeter deck drains at the children’s 
pool – the perimeter deck drains would be outside of the pool, we believe this is in reference to the 
gutter grating at the pool gutter perimeter, please clarify this and also provide the grating width 
either 12” or 18”. Note there is no line item for this in the Bid schedule breakdown. 

Answer: Project does not include replacing the perimeter deck drain grates at the Children’s pool. 
Please only bid the items in the Bid Schedule. The drain grates are the beach entrance and pool 
overflow grates. These grates are 12” wide X 260’. This does not include replacement of the deck 
drain grates.  

Q: Item # 10 in the project information says to replace 50-meter pool cantilevered edge to the first 
grout line, which is approximately 918 SF. This is incorrect. The drawing provided for pool 
cantilever repair shows replacement of the first 6 feet of concrete at the 50-meter pool cantilever, 
which is 2,958 square feet. Please clarify and make changes to the bid breakdown to reflect the 
proper square footage. Also if the cantilevered is replaced there are 100 or more anchors in this 
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section of concrete, the bid docs do not say anything about us providing these anchors for 
replacement, please also clarify this item, are these owners provided or contractor provided? The 
repair detail is only a reference.  

Answer: The repair detail is only a reference. The repair shall only be to the first grout line and 
will include all tasks and material associated to complete the work. All anchors are beyond the 
cantilever edge and in the main portion of the pool deck. There are no anchors in the cantilever 
edge. The reference to 918SF is correct.  

Q: Please clarify line item number 11 – are we to price removal and replacement of just (3) 
electrical conduits at the 50-meter pool. Does the reference to “approximately” mean that there 
may be more than three (30 problem conduits.  

Answer: Yes, there are only three (3) electrical conduits that we are aware of that need 
repair/replacement. Three (3) lighting conduits will need to be replaced. It is thought that these 
three conduit runs have collapsed.  

Q: Is the reference to deck repair on line item 16 for 5,600 square feet of continuous deck area 
around the slide area only, or is it for 5,600 square feet of deck repair in various selected areas in 
the entire pool deck.   

Answer: The area is continuous; however, the portion that includes slide removal goes deeper into 
the deck. There are two (2) footings for the slide that are in the adjacent concrete pad that are 
beyond the deck drain grate. This area will need to be repaired/replaced after the slide footing is 
removed. Approximately 150 sf.  

  

 

  

 

 


